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TO: Members and Substitutes of the 

Development Control Committee  
 

(Copy to recipients of Development 
Control Committee Papers) 
 

 Our reference  DL/ 

 Your reference   
 
 Contact  David Long 
 Direct Dial  01284 757120 
 Email  david.long@westsuffolk.gov.uk 
 

26 February 2016 
 

 
 

Dear Councillor 
 
ST EDMUNDSBURY DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE - THURSDAY 3 
MARCH 2016 
 
Update attached in respect of Planning Application No: DC/15/1757/FUL. 

 
 
 
 

 

 
David Long 

Committee Administrator 
for Head of HR, Legal and Democratic Services 
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Development Control Committee 
3 March 2016 

 

UPDATE 

 
 

Item 4 – Larkspool Farm, Mill Road, Fornham St. Genevieve – 
DC/15/1757/FUL (Building E) 

 
1. This application has been withdrawn by the agent and will no longer be 

considered and determined by the Authority.  

 
The remaining seven applications as published under Agenda Item 4 are still due 

for consideration. 
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